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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 10:25 AM
To: SUR

Subject: FW: MCT18100346

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: gssignments@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) [mailto:olivialau@Ikkauto.com]

sent: Friday, 19 October, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com=; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com=>

Subject: FW: MCT18100346

From: Mekavathanan Sarangapani

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 10:20:46 AM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: lleetsafety@cdgtaxi.com,sqg; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - I11

Subject: MCT18100346

Dear Sirs,

Need CCTV footage

Also status if Insured claim against TP

Olivia and Team frontal damage to TP vehicle consistent .

sundari will arrange to fwd CCTV fooatge to assist in your team's assessment if damages claimed by TP is
consisent, also liahility issues .

Meka



Catherine Ehnnﬁ (LKK Auto)
— e ——

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 15 October, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Prestina Moh; 'sur@lkkauto.com’; Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)
Cc: Sundari Nagarajan - Il

Subject: RE: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY**

Attachments: 20181015110940.pdf

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SJT5248X and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Sundari,
*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen,

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept,

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 I0B Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Prestina Moh [mailto:prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com]
Sent: 15 October, 2018 11:07 AM

To: Motor Claim - Iil <motorclaim @iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY**

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: SIT 5248 X

Dear Sir/Mdm

Attached our reply of even date for your attention.

Regards,

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)
Fax: 6535-6802

From: Motor Claim - Il [mailto:motorclaim @iii.com.sg]
Sent: Monday, 15 October, 2018 10:39 AM




To: Prestina Moh
Subject: RE: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY**

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
* Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 108 Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

From: Prestina Moh [mailto:prestinamoh@wvisionlawllc.com]
Sent: 15 October, 2018 10:23 AM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY**

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: SIT 5248 X

Dear Sir/Mdm

Please find attached our PRS request for your attention.

Regards,

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)
Fax: 6535-6802

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490




DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing vour personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email 1s intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
vou by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd.
Registration No. 198703792-K

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

3



transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim. and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
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

Advocates & Solicitors - Notary Public - Commissioner for Oaths
Agents for Trade Marks

__(Incorporaied with limited liability)
R Unique Entity Number: 200721148H ¥HEAD.OFFICE _
e e TEL :(65) 65342811 (Hunting)
AUDREY WONG SU-HSIEN IE;LIEM:! %FFIE‘E 5 Fax EEE} 355356302_{‘35!1?;!]
FALL YAP TAI SAN aw Bricge Roa ¥ EE:I m H “.Hgl 1y
ke MY, #18-01/02 Chinatown Point E-mail - mnm.n@ﬁsmmm,gnm
GA PARAM :
DIANE ANG KiM NOE Singapore 0559413
RAVENDRA KRISHNASAMY
TAY HAC RAN Branch: 480 Toa Payoh Lorong 6 B“"‘",“;E'; —
JANICE r:uw JiA LIN #03-11 HDB Hub ;EL '.{ ) i
SELWYN TAN YINGXIAN Singacore 310490 AX : (65) 63580448 (Conveyancing)
WHEN REPLYING PLEASE QUOTE OUR REFERENCE — PLEASE REPLY TO HEAD OFFICE FOR THIS MATTER
Our Ref : &JT 5248 X (PM)
Your Ref :5HB033 Z

16 October 2018

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD BY EMAIL ONLY
64 Cecil Street

#04/#05 10B Bullding

Singapore 049711

[Attention : Motor Claim Department]

Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLE SJT 5248 X & SH 6033 Z ON 12 OCTOBER 2018 ALONG
PIE TOWARDS CHANGI AT ABOUT 0830 HOURS

(NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR SURVEY WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES)

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List
of Surveyors,

Our client confirmed appointment of LKK Auto Censultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert for this
matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicie can be inspected at:

Venue: Messrs V8 Motor Werkz Pte Ltd
Blk 9 #01-44
Sin Ming Industrial Est Sector C
Singapore 575630
Contact: Ah Qiang — HP 8818 1666 (Please call before going down)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening
Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further
reference to you.

FOR SURVEYOR
. Please inilial here after completion of pre-repair
Yours faithfully inspection. Thank you.
Appainted surveyor
- @ (Mame & Signature)
{E:-EEANEE gblstl CE) Date & Time of Inspection .

cc: SJT 5248 X — By emall only

OF THE ADORESSEE DESIGMNATED ABOVE I yau are nat the addresses, any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or ather dissemination or use of this

=TT ok CONFIGENTIALITY
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THESE DOCUMENTS MAY BE PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL AND IS INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE
communication is striclly prohibited. i you have recelvad this Iranemission in arrer please contact us immediately by 1elephane o that wa can amange %o its
fawrn.




1M TIANAR

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Qrwmer 10

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo.:

WVehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Wehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Calour:
Manufacturing Year.

Engine No.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period({Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Oct 2018

PARFICOE Rahata Eamiing

Company
01406

SITS248X

Mo

17 Oct 2018
TOYOTA

WI0S E AUTO

Blue

2009
1MNZXIFTT158
MROS3HY93051321%78
80.0 kW (107 bhp)
$12,717.00

16 Oct 2009

16 Oct 2009

3

$12,717.00

Yes
15 Oct 2019
$6,358.00

15 Oct 2019

A - Car (1600ce & below]
10

$16,201.00

$1,608.00

£7.9646.00

MITPS /YT gOV. SO/ TavVIractoniendu rerepatedyFuDicEeToreereginput r- LN IUN_IU=HUUaUUd | |



MCATIE132405 | Ciky Auto e Lid - ]
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 121102018 1036
SUBMITTED BY: Jamon Quak Lang i

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT MOTICE

1. Please repon comectly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

4 This Farm must be completad by the Policyholder andior the Authoriged Driver

3, Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepress nation o witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies ta
repudiate palicy liabiily.

4. Tha issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is Nob an admission of policy hability on the pan of the insurance companios

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will. for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interasted parties,

7. By the lodgement o this report to the: insurers, you heraby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of the report being mace available

aforesaid.
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

12/10/2018 10:36
12/10/2018 08:30
PIE TOWARD CHANGI
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
ST5248X

FUSION CAR RENTALS PTE LTD

NOEMAIL

OFFICE-21130211

TOYOTA
VIOS

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

NO
THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE HIRE

TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD
THIRD PARTY

MO

18-MHOO0848-RD2

Litd KEONG ANN ADAM (LIN QIANGAN ADAM)
£82129200D

26/04/1982

INDOOR

30/01/2003

15 YEARS AND B MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-91130211

NOEMAIL

Page 1of 13



Address APT BLK 6348 SENJA ROAD #15-231
Postcode 672624

VWas driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own =
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions RAINING
Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed o hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES l

I h?"'_e. been appmached by unknown person{s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: . PASSENGER
GEMDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

\Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yas,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES )

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
vehicle Registration Number SHE033Z

vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TaXl
Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passport Number

Coantact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame

mMature Of Damage ™
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Diriver)

Pags 2 of 12



Accident Sketch Plan

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 ﬂ:mmmmm#ﬁmmmbmduﬂuuﬂmmmas
7. Thim Form must be comprleted i

il Poitynoice a .

R IR
1 information provided mist be w witfil mistepresenitation of wiihholding of materal
facts may aliow iNsETanCe CoMpankes to repudiate poficy Hability.

B, Theissue and acceptance of Vs Form by irverance poMpanis & Not an sdmision of pelicy ljabiiy On The port of the insurance
COMpEnaL.

arvy lalye reporiing may be MEiRIres i

& mrmﬂwﬂhhwnuwummnﬁﬂm Gla mwlmmmwmm haurane
Association of Singapare [Gik) for archiving and that copees of this repart will for a fea e made availsble upon application by
intarested partied,

7. By the ogment of this report 10 The mEurms, yiou herehy consent 10 the arching of thes regeet al thee ceatee and 1o cogues of
tre ragort teng made avadabis Boresiid.

% Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (POPA)
1 urderitand, acknowledge, agree and consent 1hat:

[al Wy imarer, my workshop snd the General Inturanie ALSOCIETION of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, e,
mmmmmwdmmmmhnmmmmmmm
provided by me or posmsed by mmy imure! wmwwwm'ammmumm
Personsl Information 10 all imurer(s) wha heve insured vehicle(s) involved in this sccident {all insuren{s) wha have irsuret
vehick (s} invalved o this sctident shall be coilectivehy referred to a5 the “insurers”), the irsgrers’ imwpymrn/taw fir ma, the

Monetary Suthority of Singapare and ary relevant geverniment agencylauthonty (such a1 the polios), for the purpode(s
of:

[ processing, handing and/or dealing with iy i incieding the sartiement of the claims and any necessary
. vpestiganont relating to the daims;

(i} investigating the accidant and/or my Caimd,
(i} carrying cut and/or dealing with my lnstnactions of responding 1o afy engueis by me,

1h]mmmmimum maifing of carrespondence, sratEments, mvoie, Faparts OF notioes 10 M,
whitch could Imvolve Sisdosure of certaln personal datz Mn:mhnqwmmﬂwunnﬂumm
external cove of envelopesfmall packages): and/or

(v} complying mmumhhwmmmnumummwwﬂﬂmhmmmm

(b) all imsurefs) who have insured venicipls) Involved in this accident and the frsurers’ tmeapers/low firms, may/are permitied
to collect, use, discione and/or process my Persona information for one or mare of the above Purpases; and

{l  my Persunal information miy/can be discosed by any of 1he ingurees 3nd ol GLA tn their third parTy service providen.-ar
agertsling uding thadr Swyers/low T, which may be sited outsade of Singapore, for ane or more of the above Purpows

i) oy Personal information will #is lse colecied and used to compile chelrs history lor the purpose of traud detecton,
investigation and managemsnt im present ancd afl tuture cladros

el Mhmmﬂmﬂm{ﬂmmnwnﬂhﬂuﬂ .

] maﬂIMMnaﬂwamwwim:MMnnﬂﬁm e TEATInE Controling or manageng {raud,
regulaton, law erforcement and Wwﬂnnmﬁmmmﬂdmmmmﬁm

(] far comgying with requiremenits undeT ary rmjulations, laws of cour prders

e,

R CITY AUTO PTE LTD
/' 2\ o B § Sin Ming Road
g~ 1§

A ﬂl!_;__: ;J |

e
Pty roloer 1 win"‘. — ‘ n-}.unw ﬁdp'zrhu-f.tmrr! Persnnel s Sgnetas
Tt & Tome: (1f Giravin @ ragt tive polhoyboldes) Wame:

Oatn & Time MR FIN M
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH PLAN

BT

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Vo2 | o9l a Gv bang s md agd s afles
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fuog o and wag b oo ._1_-1.-;&&
DECLARATION CITY AUTOPTE LTD
!M:dmmw arE i In BTy feupet B8 8 En Road
H‘H Y : ﬂhw Iﬂlﬂl‘lﬂiiﬂ
&} *-.._-; :_..l‘_:' '.i Q\:: Tel: 84531 6452 Tada
!uﬁcrulmﬂsq.mim-_ = .."!nu'erl. e A mﬂ{ﬂhlmiw ==
Date & Tirse! 16 armeed is rat B polboyrrieT N
Dt K Tune RGN Mo
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MRIC & Driving license
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T okio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid '
ey My R VR BT AN LS ey e Pk O
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Certificate of Insurance FORM MX1H

e

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 18%)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 MALAYSIA)

MUTOR VEIMCLES {ILERI-PARTY RISKS) HULES, 1959 (MALAYSLA)

Pobicy ™o 1RO RO2 (Mrovare Motor Card

1. lndex Mark and Heglstration N umber S1A24EN Chassis Mo MEOS MIYUI0S1 32108
of Vehck
3. Name of Policybolder FLISION CAR RENTALSPTELTD

X tmmummﬂ T
lasaraace for ibe parpoves of e At =

4. Twmte of Expiry of Insurance 25072019

K p.-uum.rrn_mdmm-
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ehicle Registration Number SHB033Z

insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Cwner COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
Co Reg Mo 199303821R

Emall Address FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAXL.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-B5508768

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HYUNDAI

Model 140

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken REPORTING ONLY

Vehicle Category TAXI

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Cf Coverage THIRD PARTY FIRE AMD/OR THEFT

Flast Policy YES

Policy Number MCOMODOS

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver TAN TONG MENG
26x1169in ¢ L —— . > it
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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pog fah and wagh b olager A4l g

: FUSION CAR RENTALS PTE LTD : o
Nehwisfeg:  syTs248X Date of Loss: | 12/10/2018 08:00 - :5
Claim Type: TP H!mmm
Vehicle Reg. ; ' | Ppolicy No.
No. (Tnsured): | 51033 < (Claimant): b
Excess: g
Repairer: V8 Motor Werkz Pte Ltd td (HQ) [EETIEINE LK 8 #01-44 SIN MING IND EST SECTOR C, 575630 Sin M
m India International Insurance Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 63476100 ... [Handled by Sundari Nagarajan - ¢
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .. [Handicd by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final R
| e —e :ﬁﬂﬁﬁ;_
whh-a v = Sl e e e e

& : RELLS ; i e R e
| ‘lhns claim is not registered. Clu:lr. Register tﬂ regi:stm* this dnlm
You need to register a claim if you want to ink other related subfolders to it.

T‘hereare no mail for tms case.
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TP VEHICLE/INJURY 'DEI'&II.S

e D -  Related Accident Reports
. . MCD618132389 submitted on 12/10/2018 10:21 to India International Insurance Pte Ltd .,

[c URRENTLY VIEWING]
. TP reported: SIT5248X. e = T

.  MCA118132405 submitted on 12/10/2018 10:43 to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd ...

o | purl:!'&asedl
[ : TP reported: SH60332.

Best Regards,

Mekavathanan

HOD

Motor Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 |0B Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6105 Fax: 6224 4174

) oA
& & InTERNATIONAL
( lusurance
5 0 M G & PO R A
Serviag L rogiow pised w7



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

of this information in any way Or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internel communications may not be entirely secure or accuraic as information could be
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
India International Insurance Pre Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



v8 MOTOR WERKZ PRIVATE LIMITED

g SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE SINGAPORE 575644
TEL NO ; 88181669 / 91442977
EMAIL vBMDmHWERﬂ@GMA'L com

¢ /«ﬂr 8So/

ROC NO. : 201622378N
Hf-f
/et
DATE : 15/10/2018 ?
MAKE / MODEL: TOYOTA VIOS
VEHICLE PLATE NUM : SITS248X
ESTIMATED COST :
P\Iﬂ. Description ary l Amount \
[ 1 SIDE MIRROR COVER sc.cf 2 1 '| $85.00 1'__,
l_a SIDE MIRROR GLASS A et 1 | $120.00 er(-
" SIDE MIRROR SIGNAL LAMP  72:/4 'r;m 1| $80.00 .
|
IL 5 SIDE MIRROR ASSY 75 { i: m1 $580.00
|_5 TO SPRAY PAINT , DISMANTLE AND INSTALL ADJUST AS SAME '| 1 $180.00 /V ~
lolS
LK
hen
the Repairer of the tﬂlluwm? notly
. 1T-|:| Iljl-‘iw’\'l‘_l' bedore/aher spray painting
& 10 displ
e
izl ..1.‘..‘.”._” %15 00 2 "Without Prejudice” basis
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; resurveyed and
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ApET va Irom Ir|5,,r;|u| e Company

siiblact
§ Subject

Rolirin
Acknt -J.-.ﬂ-'.ll,.;,: by Repairar
Signature:
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Adjuster Report
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KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sseortesr)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/I1I1801863%/KVBN2Z
Date: 05M11/2018
REFERENCE
Handling : ’ : .
[l India International Insurance Pte Ltd Policy No:
Claimant . .
Vehicle No : SJT5248X Insured Vehicle No : SHE033Z
Date of Loss:  12/10/2018 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No:  N/A
Cl TIFICAT

Reg No: SJT5248X
Make & Model: TOYOTA VIOS, 1.5 (A) Engine No: 1NZX977158
Reg. Date: 16/10/2009 (Man, Year: 2009) Chassis No: MRO53HY9305132198
Colour: Metallic Blue Odometer: 404761 km
Engine Capacity: 1487 co
Market Value/New Car N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
c TTHET
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/60R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/60R15
Front Left Side: Roadstone 2 mm Rear Left Side: OTANI 3 mm
Front Right Side: Roadstone 2 mm Rear Right Side: OTANI 3 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre fresds depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference  Diff %
Pars 865.00 530,44 33456 ag.68
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 180.00 120.00 £0.00 3333
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S5) 1,045.00 650.44 394.56 37.76

Approved Total (Overridden) (S8} 500.00
Mett Amount (S§) 1,045.00 500.00 545.00 5215

INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 15/10/2018
Date Inspected: 16/10/2018 Inspected At: V8 Motor Werkz Pte Ltd (HQ)

Estimated Period of Repair: 1.0 days

BLK 8 #01-44 SIN MING IND EST

SECTOR C
Singapore 575630

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the ime and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmed out lo the bast of our

knowladge and ability but any other iability under gny other circumstances is

hereby exprassly excluded,

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/ s ndex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 5/11/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 3

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MEM-5G ‘\ersion: 1.0 {Last Synchronised: 05 Nov 2018)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA VIOS 1.5 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJT5248X)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code {above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
'Further Info: tems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 “SIDE MIRROR COVER Distorted 85.00F *55.08 FL
2 1 *SIDE MIRROR GLASS Mot Necessary 120.00F *-FL
3 1 *SIDE MIRROR SIGNAL LAMP Cracked 80.00F *T2.16FL
4 1 *SIDE MIRROR ASSY Cracked 580.00F *580.00FL
F=Franchise par. L=ListitemDisc. - : —

Sub Total (S§) 865.00 707.25

- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/25.00% (58%) 0.00 176.81

Total Parts (S$) 865.00 530.44

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hllps:a’fsingapnre.mcrimen.coma’cIaimsx‘index.ct'm’?fusthox=MTRadjuster&fuseacliun=g... 5/11/2018



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 3
Recommended Miscellaneous ltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
Mo  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO SEPRAY PAINT,DISMANTLE AND INSTALL ADJUST AS Mew 180.00 120.00
S5AM

Gross Labour Cost (58) 180.00 120.00

]_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.merimen.com/claim s/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 5/11/2018



